

# Getting Started with Microsoft Teams Student Guide

## Contents

1	Get set up	2
	1.1 Installing the Teams Desktop	2
	1.2 Installing the Teams Mobile App	5
2	Joining a Team	6
	2.1 Joining by code	6
	2.2 Joining by link	7
	2.3 Joining by an invite	8
3	Inside Teams	9
	3.1 Navigating the Activity area	9
	3.2 Navigating the Teams area	12
	3.2.1 Customising Teams View	12
	3.2.2 Explaining Teams terminology	13
	3.2.3 Posting to a channel	16
	3.2.4 Editing Posts	18
	3.2.5 Replying in a channel	19
	3.3 Navigating Chat area	20
	3.3.1 Chat List	20
	3.3.2 Starting a New Chat	22
	3.3.3 Inside the Chat	23
	3.4 Meetings	26
	3.4.1 Settings (Audio and Video)	26
	3.4.2 Joining Meetings	27
	3.4.3 Settings check upon joining a meeting	31
	3.4.4 Meeting Controls	32
	3.5 Files	37
4	Further Guides	.39

# 1 Get set up

## 1.1 Installing the Teams Desktop

## () Note

Please check first the following requirements as appropriate:

- <u>Hardware requirements on desktop.</u>
- <u>Hardware requirements</u> on mobile devices.
- <u>Supported browsers</u>.
- 1. Go to office.com.
- 2. Select the rounded icon in the top right (pictured below) to open the log in screen.



Microsoft Sign in fachuma.bbtesta@student.manchester.ac.uk	Microsoft Taking you to your organization's sign-in page
No account? Create one! Can't access your account? Back Next	Cancel

3. Please enter your university credentials (what you use to log into Blackboard) into the log in screen that appears (pictured below).

Please Login	Important Security Advice
Username: mzdjafb7	<ul> <li>Always check that this page has the correct address (URL) before logging in. It should always begin with https://login.manchester.ac.uk</li> </ul>
Password:	and also say "The University of Manchester (GB)" • Log out and close your web browser when you have finished using services that require
☐ <u>W</u> arn me before logging me into other sites.	authentication. Read more <u>security advice</u> from IT Services

 After logging in, you will see a range of Office applications appear on the left hand side of the screen (pictured below). Select the **Teams** logo to open the web app.

Microsoft Office Home	× +				
↔ → ♂ ŵ			90% •••	• 🖾 🗘	Search
Office 365					
n					
A	Good afternoon, Fac hum a				
	All My recent Shared Favorites				Type to filter list
<b>~</b>					
×	Name	Modified	Sh Sh	ared by ~	Activity ~
4					
		i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	<b>*</b> •		
		No cont	ent activity		
•	Sha	are and collaborate with others. Creat	e a new document of the started.	or upload and op	en one
4		↑ Upload and or	New		
			New	_	
5					

5. You will then be prompted by a window to choose between Get the Windows/Mac app (downloading the desktop app) or Use the web app (use Teams in a web browser).

We would recommend you select **Get the Windows/Mac app**. This will save the hassle of logging in and out constantly (pictured below).

Microsoft Teams
Download the Teams desktop app and stay better connected.
Get the Windows app Use the web app instead

 a. To get the desktop app later, once inside the web app, select the **ellipses** on the top-right to the left of your initials (pictured below).



b. From the dropdown menu that appears, select **Downloadthe desktop app** (pictured below).



- 6. After this, an installer will be downloaded. Open this installer and follow the procedure to download the app.
- 7. After installing, the app may ask you to log in again. Enter your university credentials again like you did on office.com.

## 1.2 Installing the Teams Mobile App

We also highly recommend getting the Teams app for mobile devices. This will allow you to access any material placed there by your units on the go.

- 1. Once inside Teams, select the ellipses on the top-right (to the left of your initials).
- A dropdown menu will appear. From here, select **Download the mobile app** (pictured below).



- 3. A prompt will then appear asking for your email address. Enter your email address here. After this, a download link for the mobile app will then be sent to this email address.
- 4. Once you receive the download link in your email, click onto it and follow through the download process.
- 5. Once downloaded, you will be asked to sign in again. Please enter your university credentials here.

# 2 Joining a Team

Your courses which are using Teams should have shared either **links** or **codes** for you to join their Teams.

# () Note

Page | 6

You may have already enrolled by IT Services on Team space for your course as instructed by the Course Leader. If this is the case then your Team space will be visible to you without the need to follow the steps below.

# 2.1 Joining by code

1. Select the Join or create a team box (pictured below).

	Microsoft Teams	Q, Search	🚱
Activity	Teams		🕸 🔏 Join or create team
(=) Chat			
Calendar			
Assignments			
leams			

 Then enter the code in the Enter code box and select Join team (pictured below).

	Microsoft Teams	Q Search	
Q. Activity	< Back		
(=) Chat	Join a team		Search teams
[iii] Calendar	49		
) nents	Join a team with a code		
ams	rz2dhjg		

And you will immediately access the Team (similar page pictured below).



## 2.2 Joining by link

The Course Leader will send you the Team link (e.g. by email/Blackboard announcement, etc.).

 If you have already installed Teams desktop app and you are logged in Teams you will get the prompts (pictured below). Select Join and close the window.



 If you have not installed Teams desktop app, go to a web browser (e.g. Google Chrome, Microsoft Edge or Mozilla Firefox) and paste the invite link. It may ask you to enter University credentials and then follow the prompts above.

As soon as your Course Leader accept the request you will access the Team space.

## 2.3 Joining by an invite

If your course leader have already invited (added) you to a Team space. You will receive a notification email in your Outlook inbox (pictured below). Select **Open Microsoft Teams** and follow any further prompts.



If you cannot access the Teams space please contact the Course Leader.

# 3 Inside Teams

## 3.1 Navigating the Activity area

When you select the **Activity** area (pictured below), you will see the activity feed. This feed displays all activity (yours and others) across the teams, channels, chats, and apps you have access to.

For example, new posts in a channel create notifications that appear in the activity feed.



There are a number of options in the header for the **Feed** (pictured below) to customise the feed.

 Select the dropdown arrow (to the right of the Feed title, pictured below) will give you the option to see My Activity (a feed of your ownactivity in Teams).



- a. To revert back to the original feed, select the dropdown arrow again and select **Feed**.
- Select the **Filter** icon (pictured first below) will allow you to filter your feed by:
  - a. A key word (pictured second below).



b. Or by a number of categories (pictured below). Select the three ellipses to open categories.



3. To clear a filter, select the **X** icon (example pictured below) in the search bar at the top.



4. Select the **Settings** icon to open the settings window. Here you can customise your notifications should you feel obliged (pictured below).



(See the guidance on how to manage notifications in Teams)

## 3.2 Navigating the Teams area

In the Teams area (pictured below), you will see the default Grid View of all the Teams you are a part of.

	Microsoft Teams	Q Search			🚱
Activity	Teams				😳 😋 Join or create team
(F) Chat	* Your teams				
Calendar	U2	U2	U2	U2	
tii) Teams	UOM-BMAN20811-2020-21	UOM-BMAN20081-2020-21	UOM-BMAN24621-2020-21	UOM-BMAN30211-2020-21	
	UB	UB	U2	U2	
	UOM- BMAN31621 -2020-21	UOM- BMAN32151 -2020-21	UOM-BMAN70081-2020-21	UOM-BMAN71171-2020-21	

- 3.2.1 Customising Teams View
- 1. Select the Settings icon (pictured below).
- 2. Select **Switch view** from the menu that appears.



3. Choose the appropriate **Theme** and **Layout** for you (pictured below).

Settings		×
없 General	Theme	
E Accounts		
🕆 Privacy		
Q Notifications		
စ္ Devices	Default Dark High contrast	
<ol> <li>App permissions</li> </ol>	Layout	
© Captions and transcripts	Choose how you want to navigate between teams.	
𝚱 Calis		
	Grid	

## 3.2.2 Explaining Teams terminology

Once inside one of your teams, you will usually land on a **General** channel (pictured below).



A **channel** is simply a subfolder within a specific team, dedicated toa specific topic/group/discussion. This helps organise communication and resources among the team members.

Most teams will name these channels accordingly/signpost wherecertain topics will be discussed (example pictured on the right).



Along the top, you will see different **tabs** for the channel you are currently in (pictured below).



A **Tab** provides a link to a service/content within a channel. Essentially, they can help organise a channel by providing a space for specific content to be managed.

The two basic tabs include:

1. **Posts** is where most of the communication will take place in the channel (pictured below).



 Files is a repository for any files that have been shared in the Posts tab (pictured below). However, files can be uploaded directly there too.



3. **Notes** is a collaborative area where further resources/notes/thoughts can be shared using various multimedia files (pictured below).



There may be other tabs in the channels you can see. The organisers of the Team can explain these to you.

### 3.2.3 Posting to a channel

At the bottom of the Posts tab, select the box which says **New conversation** (pictured below).



Once you click this, you will see this interface appear (see below) to create a new post in the channel (pictured below).



You can begin composing messages straight away by simply typing your message in the box. However, it is important to note some features of this interface before making your first message.

Below will highlight key aspects of the interface:

1. Using the Enter key will send your message.

So if you are composing a message with paragraphs, select the **Format icon** (pictured below) before composing your message:



a. Once clicking the Format icon, the interface will expand and display multiple formatting options (pictured below). Composing your message will then act in a similar way to howyou would compose a normal email.



 Using the @ symbol on your keyboard when typing your message will allow you to call the attention of a specific team member or a channel in the Team.

This is similar to tagging someone in a social media post.

- a. After typing @, you will see a pop up menu of suggestions for who to call attention to. Once you begin typing the name of the person/channel, they should appear in the menu for you to choose.
- b. If someone uses the @ symbol for you, you will see a notification appear in your **Activity** area.

3. The **paper clip icon** (pictured below) allows you to attach files (e.g., pictures) in very much the same way as an email.



4. The **smiley face icon** (pictured below) allows you to add emojis to your messages should you feel obliged to do so.



### 3.2.4 Editing Posts

Posts can be edited later if needed:

- 1. Hover over your post and you will see an ellipses appear on the top right of it.
- 2. Select the **ellipses** and you will then open a menu (pictured below).



3. Select **Edit** from that menu. Your post will then reappear in the original message composing interface for changes to be made (pictured below).



4. Once you are done, select the tick icon in the bottom right of the interface (pictured below).

Select the cross icon if you want to discard your new changes (pictured below)

A⁄ ℓ ⊙ ⊡ ⊡ ♀ ♀ ৫ ⊷

 After submitting your changes, your post will have some text which says "Edited" along the top (pictured below for reference). This is to indicate to others that it has been altered since its original posting (pictured below).



### 3.2.5 Replying in a channel

Another key aspect of the Posts tab is the ability to reply to posted messages to create threads. Whenever there is a new reply, the thread will appear as the most recent post.

Replying to posts is encouraged as it prevents duplicates and makes the Posts tab less cluttered.

To do this, select **Reply** at the very bottom of a post (pictured below). The interface for replying is the same as with creating a new post.



## 3.3 Navigating Chat area

Chat area of Microsoft Teams should be treated as a place for casual conversation and privates messages. Chat could be used as an alternative to other informal communication tools (e.g. WhatsApp) with an advantage to protect your privacy. You could install Teams mobile app on your phone and converse with your classmates/colleagues without the need to share your personal phone number. (Download Teams mobile app from the <u>iOS App Store</u> or <u>Google Play Store</u>.)

## ! Note

Chat could also be used for an ad-hoc one-to-one or group meetings. For course work, lecturers may have already created a team space where they would like students to post questions and answers and having meetings in designated channels' areas and participate in further learning activities.

In chat, you can have text conversations, start video and audio meetings and share your screen with students and teachers.

The key aspects of the Chat area are explained below:

#### 3.3.1 Chat List

On the left hand side of the screen, you will see a chat list. This is where your chat conversations with others appear. Most frequently used ones will appear at the top of this list by default (pictured on the right).

Chats can be pinned to the top of the list for easy access if necessary. Likewise, ones you don't want to see can be hidden.



To do either of these:

 When you hover over a chat in this list, there will be two options that appear to the right of the chat name (pictured below). Select the ellipses to see more options.



2. Once you click this icon, a menu will appear (pictured below).



- a. Select **Pin** will make the chat appear at the top of your chat list constantly.
- b. Select **Hide** will remove the chat from the chat list.

### 3.3.2 Starting a New Chat

- 1. Go to the top of the Chat list
- 2. Select the **New Chat** icon (pictured below for reference).



 You will then see a new chat appear to the right. At the top of this, in the **To:** box, enter the names for who you would like to be in this chat (pictured below).

Q. Activity	Chat 🗸	= 0	To: Enter name, email, group or tag 🗸 🗸
(Chat	✓ Recent		

4. You can name the chat by selecting the dropdown arrow on the far right of the **To:** box (pictured below).

			··· • •	٥	×
To: FB	Fac hum b Bbtest b $ imes$	🕒 Hamza Badenjiki 🗙			~

a. Then type the group name you want in the text box that appears and add participants' names. (pictured below)

२ Search	 FA	_	٥	×
Group name:				
To: FB Fac hum b Bbtest b $ imes$ Hamza Badenjiki $ imes$			~	

(See more guidance on how to use Chat)

### 3.3.3 Inside the Chat

#### 3.3.3.1 Tabs

This concept was briefly discussed in the <u>Explaining Teams terminology</u> section of this document. Similarly to a channel, a chat will have tabs (pictured below).



Note please + plus tab appears once the first message is posted in Chat.

#### 3.3.3.2 Chat

This is where the text conversation will appear. Just like a channel, you just begin typing in the **Type a new message** box at the bottom to compose messages to each other. The interface is near enough the exact same (pictured below).



There is one key difference in the interface. It is the **Schedule a meeting** button (pictured below).



This will allow you to book a meeting with the people through Outlook.

Once clicking this, a new window will open (pictured below). Here you enter the appropriate details for the meeting.



When finished, click '**Save'** in the top right. This will close the window and send invite. The invites will appear in Outlook inboxes.

#### 3.3.3.3 Files

Files is an area for sharing documents. Please note although Files is available to use in chat, nevertheless it is highly recommended to use channels in Team space for any course work learning activities (check with Course Leader).

Click into this tab to view any files which have been uploaded into that specific chat (pictured below).



#### 3.3.3.4 Adding Tabs

Adding Tabs allows you to easily access and manage files or apps you need or interact with the most, however, it is highly recommended to add tabs in channels in Team space (when permitted) for any course work learning activities (check with Course Leader)

You will also see a plus icon to the right of all the tabs. When you click on this icon, a new window will appear (showing similar tabs pictured below) offering a range of options for apps that can be added as a tab on your chat:



# () Note

Some apps may require an account or a license or not enabled by the University. Please check with the Course Leader

#### 3.3.3.5 Meeting Start options

At the top right of the chat you will see three options to begin a meeting (pictured on the right).



Each will begin a call in a specific way

- The Video call button (the video recorder icon) will start a video call between you and those in the chat.
- 2. The Audio Call button (the phone icon) will start an audio call.
- 3. The **Screen Sharing** button (the rectangle icon with the arrow pointing upwards) will begin a screen share.

With each of these options, the other people in the chat will receive a notification asking to accept. Once they accept, the call/share will begin.

## 3.4 Meetings

### 3.4.1 Settings (Audio and Video)

You can also configure these settings prior to any meeting.

1. Select the ellipses on top-right of the app (pictured below).



2. Select **Settings** from the dropdown menu (pictured below).



3. In the new window that appears, select **Devices** on the left hand side menu (pictured below).

Settings		
段3 General	Audio devices	
and Accounts	PC Mic and Speakers	$\sim$
🕆 Privacy		
$\bigcirc$ Notifications	Speaker	
မှု Devices	Speaker/HP (Realtek(R) Audio)	~
App permissions	Microphone	
cc Captions and transcripts	Microphone Array (Realtek(R) Audio)	$\sim$
🗅 Files		
& Calls	Automatically adjust mic sensitivity	
	올 Make a test call	

This checks the status of the following components and identifies them by name, so you can make any necessary adjustments: Microphone, Speaker, Camera and Network.

- a. Under **Audio Devices**, you will see your current speaker and microphone setup.
- b. Further down, you will see your webcam settings under
   Camera. You will also see a preview of your webcam under this too.
- c. To test your setup, select the **Make a test call** option to verify that your setup works.

### 3.4.2 Joining Meetings

You can join Teams meeting from different devices: a desktop Teams app, web browser or mobile app, however, desktop Teams app gives you a full functionality in Teams. There are also multiple ways you can join a meeting that is being held in Teams: Meetings Link in Outlook & Meeting Link in channel

- 3.4.2.1 Meeting Link in Outlook from a desktop app
  - A meeting link is shared by the meeting organiser over Teams or overe-mail. If it has been sent over email, go to your Outlook inbox and select the **Calendar** button there. Please select the appropriate meeting link (example pictured below).

Outlook										
=	Ne	ew ev	/ent				Today $\leftarrow$ $\rightarrow$ October 15, 2021 $\checkmark$			
							15 Oct Fri			
М	т	w	т	F	S	S	•			
27	28	29	30	1	2	з	14			
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	Seminar Meeting			
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	Hamza Badenjiki			
18	19	20	21	22	23	24				
25	26	27	28	29	30	31				
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	10			

Select the **Join** button (example pictured below).

$\Box$ Today ← → October 15, 2021 ×			2
	15 Oct Fri	•	Seminar Meeting
		Ŀ	Fri 15/10/2021 14:00 - 15:00
14		0	Microsoft Teams Meeting
15	Seminar Meeting Microsoft Teams Meeting Hamza Badenjiki		暲 Join
			Calendar

2. The link will open in your default browser. You will then see a promptto open the Microsoft Teams app.

Follow the prompt to open the app and you'll be able to join the meeting.

#### 3.4.2.2 Meeting Link in channel from a desktop app

- 1. Open the Microsoft Teams.
- Look through the channels of the appropriate Team for a video recorder icon and select the **Join** button at the top of the meeting post to join it (interface pictured below).

$\langle \rangle$		Q. Search	🚱 – 🗆 ×				
Q Activity	< All teams	Online Seminars Posts Files Notes	□ 1 Meet ∨ (i) …				
(=) Chat		Hamza Badenjiki 01/0908:56 Added a new tab at the top of this channel. Here's a link.					
Calendar	UOM-TL-Workshop-eLearning …	Seminars calendar					
Assignments	Class Notebook	✓ Reply					
iji	Assignments	Тодау	Today				
Teams	Grades	Meeting					
	Channels		~				
	General						
	Introduce vourself!						
l	Online Seminars	Hamza Badenjiki 14:39 Scheduled a meeting					
		Business Marketing Course - Seminar 1 15 October 2021 @ 15:00					
		Business Marketing Course - Seminar 1 started					

## !) Note

You can join a meeting from your mobile device using Teams Mobile app. (Download Teams mobile app from the <u>iOS App Store</u> or <u>Google Play</u> <u>Store</u>.)

- 3.4.2.3 Meeting Link in channel from a mobile app
- If you are trying to join a meeting whilst inside the mobile app, open the channel it's being held in (indicated by the video recorder icon pictured on the right).



 Then select the **Join** button, a similar interface will show (pictured on the right)

3.4.2.4 Meeting link in Teams calendar from a mobile app.

- Whilst inside Teams, select the **Calendar** tab on the navigation menu (at bottom of the app).
- 2. Find the meeting you want, and then select **Join** (pictured on the right).





(See more guidance on joining meetings in Teams )

### 3.4.3 Settings check upon joining a meeting

Before actually joining the meeting you will see a screen where you can configure your audio and video if you need to (the picture below on the left is an interface when joining through Teams desktop app or a web browser. The picture below on the right is an interface when joining through Teams Mobile app).

Business Marketing Cours	e - Seminar 4	:	×			
				Busine	ss Marketing Co Seminar 4	urse -
Choose your video and	audio options				A	
	Computer audio	0			10	
<u>کر</u>	PC Mic and Speakers					
Your camera is turned off	↓ <b>○</b>	•				
	Room audio			×	×	<b>S</b>
Ng     Image: Second filters     Ng	Don't use audio			Video is off	Mic is off	Device
		Cancel Join now				
					Join now 🗸	
				Ш	0	<

You can also change these settings if necessary during the meeting. How to do this will be detailed in the Meeting Controls section below.

(Watch the video on how to Join a Teams meeting)

### 3.4.4 Meeting Controls

You will find meeting controls once you are inside the meeting:

In **desktop app**, they will show along the bar at the top of screen towards to right (pictured below).



In **web browser**, they will show floating nearly at the bottom of the screen when you hover the mouse (pictured below).



In **mobile app**, they will show at the bottom of the screen (pictured below).



Each key control will be explained below, with images of their respective icons under their descriptions.

#### 3.4.4.1 View Participants

This allows you to see who is present in the meeting. It will also distinguish who the presenters are in the meetings you attend (pictured below).



#### 3.4.4.2 Show Conversation/Meeting Chat

This will open the meeting chat window on the right. Here you can see previous and new messages, and message others if necessary. Same as a channel/chat, use the **Type a new message** box at the bottom to compose a message to all attendees (pictured below).



When the meeting is over, depending on how the meeting has been set up, the meeting chat should remain accessible via the meeting post in its respective channel.

#### 3.4.4.3 Raise your hand

This can be used to indicate to other members you would like to contribute without interrupting the conversation. Alternatively, a presenter may ask attendees to "raise their hands" as a form of impromptu poll.

Select it once to raise your hand. Select again to lower your hand (pictured below).



#### 3.4.4.4 Show device settings

This will open a new window to allow reconfiguration of audio and video settings during a meeting. It is good to check this if someone reports not being able to hear or see you.

The interface is similar to the one described in the <u>Settings (Audio and</u> <u>Video</u> section of this document.

Select **ellipses** for more actions and press **Device settings** (pictured below).



#### 3.4.4.5 Camera

This is a toggle button for your webcam. When it is off, the icon will have a line through the camera; meaning the members cannot see you (pictured below).



Page | 35

#### 3.4.4.6 Microphone

This is a toggle button for your microphone. When it is off, the icon will have a line through the microphone; meaningno one will be able hear you. It is a good idea to mute yourself when youare not talking to prevent potential background noise being heard by attendees (pictured below).



#### 3.4.4.7 Share your screen

This will allow you to share your screen/ a certain window/ application. Once you click the icon, you can select the screen or window you want to share.

If you want to share the sound from your PC during the share, tick the Include system audio box (pictured below).



### 3.5 Files

Since you will work with a lot of files in Teams, the Files list will make it easier to locate what you need. This should be on the left side of Teams.

If you cannot see it:

1. Select the **More added apps** icon (the **ellipses** under all the areas, pictured below).



2. Once you click the **ellipses** a menu will appear. From the menu that appears, select **Files** (pictured below).



3. After doing this, you will then see a window appears on the right of all the recent files you have opened.



The **Files** list is organised in 4 categories: (pictured below).

- a. **Recent** every file you've recently viewed or edited.
  - You can also find your recent files by typing /files in the search bar at the top of Teams.
- b. **Microsoft Teams** all the documents recently created or edited in the channels in your Teams list.
- c. **Downloads** all the files you've downloaded from Teams.
  - This list is cleared each time you sign out of Team
- d. Cloud storage shows cloud storage services you've connected to Teams.
   Select one to view your cloud files.
  - By default, OneDrive cloud storage will be available.
  - Files added here are private until you share them.

# 4 Further Guides

- Please see <u>Microsoft Teams for students</u> guides on the University web page.
- Within Teams app interface, you can access further help resources. Select
   Help icon at the bottom-left of the screen (pictured below on the left), a
   Help window will show (pictured below on the right), select Training



A **Training** page appears where you can either search for a key word or scroll down the page to view the guides (pictured below)

